

SAC Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2022

2:45 PM

The May SAC Meeting was called to order by Mrs. Rochon at 2:50 PM. Motion to approve the April 2022 minutes was made by Mrs. Lust and seconded by Mrs. Allen.

PTO

Working on End of year. Teacher Appreciation Luncheon went well. Working with 6th grade end of year celebration. Kelsey's night May 18 for PE equipment was a success. PTO and SAC will try for evening meetings next school year.

Title 1

Discussed the Title 1 Budget. \$448K approved, could be more with grant. Supplying school supplies for next school year again. Purchased IXL Reading and Math, and PENDA again. DeNealian Handwriting for all. Approved for Reading Coach, ½ Councilor, Parent Liaison, 3 Title 1 teachers, and 4 IAs. Approved for Computer lab new computers.

New business- Ask Mrs. Wise about advertising signs along fence.

Old business- Pavilion status. Cost isn't 250K like we thought. We decided to do partial pavilion. Discussing doing another color run next school year along with more fundraising. Looking into finding business partners as well.

Mrs. Crannell- Hiring still going on. Still need 1 Kindergarten teacher, 3 1st grade, 2nd 1, 3rd 2. 4th 5th and 6th grade teachers are filled. ESE 3 filled but still openings. Teacher and Staff meeting 5/23/22 @7:20am will learn about the new principal. She will do a meet in greet over the summer. Parent survey came in, 66 pages. If you would like a copy, it will be available in the front office. The positives were teachers using remind app. A parent resource room will be investigated. The negative was the car loop. We will investigate some new ways to help with this. Still not sure of the new math curriculum.

Motion to adjourn meeting at 3:39 PM by Mrs. Lust and seconded by Mrs. Patterson

Attendees

Jessica Allen

Rachel Allen

Debbie Lust

DJ Crannell

Michelle Patterson

Stephanie Morgan

Rhonda Rochon

Coretta Craft